Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

B T S e
From: Therese Connolly <tconnolly@saratogacountyny.gov>
Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2016 10:21 AM
To: elena@judgewatch.org
Subject: FW: FOIL Request (16-138) -- Salaries & Other "Compensation & Non-Salary Benefits"
for District Attorneys & Other Full-Time Elected County Officers
Attachments: 7-14-16-foil-56-counties.pdf; 16-138.pdf

Ms. Sassower,

Relevant to your Freedom of Information Request (16-138) received in this office on July 14,
2016, attached to this email is the response | received.

Sincerely,

Therese

Therese Connolly

Legislative Clerk

Saratoga County Board of Supervisors
40 McMaster Street

Ballston Spa, NY 12020

Phone: 518-885-2240
Fax: 518-884-4771

Email: 7Connolly@saratogacountyny.gov

From: Therese Connolly

Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2016 4:16 PM

To: 'elena@judgewatch.org’

Subject: RE: FOIL Request (16-138) -- Salaries & Other "Compensation & Non-Salary Benefits" for District Attorneys &
Other Full-Time Elected County Officers

Ms. Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.
elena@judgewatch.org

Re: FOIL 16-138

Ms. Sassower:



| am in receipt of your Freedom of Information request received in this office on July 14, 2016

(FOIL 16-138).

| have requested the needed information from the appropriate County department(s) and

expect to have a response on or before August 18, 2016.
Sincerely,

Therese

Therese Connolly

Legislative Clerk

Saratoga County Board of Supervisors
40 McMaster Street

Ballston Spa, NY 12020

Phone: 518-885-2240
Fax: 518-884-4771
Email: 7Connolly@saratogacountyny.gov

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]

Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2016 3:50 PM

To: daniel.lynch@albanycountyny.gov; minerta@alleganyco.com; rbehnke@co.broome.ny.us; mmhowden@cattco.org;
fwestphal@cayugacounty.us; abdellas@co.chautaugua.ny.us; bmaggs@co.chemung.ny.us; ccatty@frontiernet.net;
icoffey12901@gmail.com: rob.fitzsimmons@columbiacountyny.com; klhowe@cortland-co.org;
porter.kirkwood@dfa.state.ny.us; jfedorchak@dutchessny.gov; michael.siragusa@erie.gov; dmanning@co.essex.ny.us;
imillerlaw@verizon.net; kyaddaw@brottlaw.com; Charles.zambito@co.genesee.ny.us;
countvattorney@discovergreene.com; jmsergeant@herkimercounty.org; kimberlys@co.jefferson.ny.us;
joanmcnichol@lewiscounty.ny.gov; dmorris@co.livingston.ny.us; john.campanie@madisoncounty.ny.gov;
law@monroecounty.gov; mmanion@co.montgomery.ny.us; 'Foskey, Carnell’; claude.joerg@niagaracounty.com;
pravhill@ocgov.net: robertdurr@ongov.net; gary.curtiss@co.ontario.ny.us; ichapman@orangecountygov.com;
David.Schubel@orleansny.com; rich@oswegocounty.com; hogand@otsegocounty.com;

jennifer.bumgarner@putnamcountyny.gov; spechenik@rensco.com; humbacht@co.rockland.ny.us; sbutton@stlawco.org;

aappleby@stlawco.org; Stephen Dorsey; chris.gardner@schenectadycounty.com; sal@midtel.net;
sgetman@co.schuyler.ny.us; ffisher@co.seneca.ny.us; alanr@co.steuben.ny.us; dennis.brown@suffolkcountyny.gov;
cheryl.mccausland@co.sullivan.ny.us; quigleyj@co.tioga.ny.us; jwood@tompkins-co.org; bhav@co.ulster.ny.us;

'Reichenbach, Brian'; countyattorney@co.washington.ny.us; dconnors@co.wayne.ny.us; rmeehan@westchestergov.com;

lzymowski@daddandnelson.com; sfalvey@yatescounty.org
Cc: robert.freeman@dos.ny.gov

Subject: FOIL Request -- Salaries & Other "Compensation & Non-Salary Benefits" for District Attorneys & Other Full-Time

Elected County Officers



TO: County Attorneys of New York’s 56 Counties Whose Judicially-Linked District Attorney Salaries are Paid from
Their County Budgets —

| am advised by Bob Freeman, Executive Director of the Committee on Open Government, that the County Attorney’s
Office knows the identity of the person to whom a FOIL request is properly directed. | would appreciate if you would
forward the attached, above-entitled FOIL request of today’s date to the proper county officer for response.

As this FOIL request is relevant to CJA’s July 8, 2016 letter to you and the county governments pertaining to the
judicially-linked district attorney salary increases, it is posted on CJA’s website, beneath that letter. Here’s the link,

H « h¥tn-// A : = +r1 NrO } e can hing ~fhiidaatr /Thiid e Vi b B = T /havaimAa Nacemantt hr
directly: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/searching-nys/budget/budget-2016-17/how-many-das-menu.htm.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJIA)
914-421-1200

www.judgewatch.org




